

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:36 PM
To: Michael Glasgow
Subject: RE: January '15 MOR

ok, thanks.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 2:00 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: January '15 MOR

Adam,

I'm just about finished with it, just finishing up with some of the operational chemical feed data, I will send a pdf copy to you tomorrow when it will be fully complete. Attached is what I have done so far.

Mike

On Mon, Feb 9, 2015 at 1:20 PM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Hi Mike, any chance you have your January MOR ready? I need a copy, EPA is asking for some data as they are getting calls. Please send what you have.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:

DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov